
 

 

EDMONTON FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY LEAGUES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING PACKAGE 

DATE:  Thursday, September 12, 2019 

DINNER:   5:00 PM / MEETING 6:00 PM TO 9:30 PM 

LOCATION:  EFCL Office, 7103—105 Street, NW 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 2 

 

September 2019 

  

12 EFCL Board Meeting 

14 Introduction To Community Walking 

21 Community League Day 

25 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

November 2019 

  

14 EFCL Board Meeting 

27 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

  

October 2019 

 

 

03 LGBTQ2 Workshop (Board And Staff) 

10 EFCL Board Meeting 

16 Fall General Meeting 

26 Leagues Alive 

30 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

  



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 3 

 

 
1.0 Call To Order  
  
2.0  Welcome And Introductions (2 minutes) 
 
3.0  Agenda Review (pg. 3) (10 minutes) 
  3.1 Motion To Approve Agenda 
                
4.0 Approval of Board Minutes 
 4.1 Approval of July 11, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 4-15) (3 minutes) 
 4.2 Approval of August 10, 2019 Special Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 16-19) 
    
5.0 Decision Items  (7:15 PM) 
 5.1 Notice of Motion For Fall General Meeting For Tipi Teachings Project Expenses (pg. 20) 
 5.2 Motion—Terms of Reference For Community Inclusion Committee (pgs. 21-22) 
 5.3 Ratification of E-Motion To Change EFCL Signing Authority (pg. 23) 
 5.4 Motion—Historic Funding From EFCL To 100th Anniversary Project pg. 24) 
 5.5 Motion—Approval of Financial Statements, January to June, 2019 (pgs. 25-27) 
 5.6 Letter To Festival And Events Groups Of Hawrelak Park (pg. 28) 
 5.7 Draft Agenda For Fall General Meeting (pg. 29) 
 5.8 Ratification of E-Motion—100th Anniversary Project, GC Decision, August 30, 2019 (pg. 30) 
 
6.0 Private Matters 
  
  
7.0 News From The City Of Edmonton (8:00 PM) 
 7.1 News From The City Of Edmonton (pgs. 31-33) 
 
8.0 Board Elections (pg. 34) 
 
9.0 Exemptions  

 
———————————— Break 8:15 PM to 8:30 PM ———————————- 

 
10.0 Discussion Items     
 10.1 Fall General Meeting Discussion—Organization, Ways To Update  
 10.2 Great Neighbour Race Review And 2020 Decision (pg. 35) 
 10.3 Diversity And Inclusion Committee Update From Board Liaison—Verbal 
  10.4 Strategic Plan Review—Next Steps (pg. 36) 
 10.5 Development Of Strategy Around Community Health (pg. 37) 
  
11.0 District Updates 
 
12.0 Reports 
 12.1 Sustainability Scholar Report—Recommendations (PG. 38-44) 
 12.2 LGBTQ+ Report (PG. 45-51) 
 12.3 Youth Engagement Report (pgs. 52-63) 
 12.4 District G Report (pgs. 64-66) 
 12.5 Street Speeds Working Group Report (pgs. 67-68) 
 12.6 Executive Director’s Report—Will Be Presented At Meeting 
    
 
13.0 Correspondence 
 13.1 B’nai Brith Letter (pgs. 69-70) 
 13.2 Jewish Federation Letter (pgs. 71-72) 
 13.3 EFCL Letter To League Presidents Re: Jewish Federation/B’nai Brith Letters (pgs. 73-74) 
 
14.0 Work In Progress (pgs. 75-78) 
 
15.0 Next Meeting/Announcements 

15.1 EFCL Board of Directors’ Meeting, at EFCL Office— October 10, 2019 
 

16.0 Adjournment (9:00 PM) 

  Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 

  Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
EFCL Offices,  7103—105 Street,  NW  

Thursday, September 12, 2019,  Dinner 5:00 PM / Meeting 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

Item 2.0 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 4 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   4.1 –  July 11, 2019 Draft Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Dana Mauer, Board Secretary 

4.0 Approval of Minutes 

Item 4.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 5 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 6 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 7 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 8 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 9 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 10 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 11 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 12 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 13 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 14 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 15 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 16 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  4.2 – Draft August 10, 2019 Special Board Meeting 
 

PREPARED BY:    Dana Mauer, Board Secretary 

Item 4.2 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 17 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 18 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 19 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 20 

 

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 
 

That the following motion is presented at the Fall General Meeting. 
 

Resolved that the 2019 EFCL Budget be adjusted by $37,000 to allow for the expenses of the Tipi Teachings 
project funded by Canadian Heritage. 
 

Background 
 

In July of 2019, the EFCL received notice that the Tipi Teachings project, applied for in the fall of 2018, had 
been fully funded for a 14-month program to encourage engagement between Indigenous communities and 
Community Leagues. 
 

The funding has been received for the first 12 months of the program, with the remainder to be allocated in 
April 2020. The program has started and we estimate completion in October 2020. 
 

The expenses of this project will exceed the 3% variance in the 2019 budget that is allowed under our by-
laws. The spending will be budgeted for 2020. 

 

MEETING DATE :    September 12, 2019 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   5.1 –  Notice of Motion For Fall General Meeting For Tipi Teachings 
Project Expenses  

 
 

PRESENTED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

5.0 DECISION ITEMS 

Item 5.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 21 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.2 –Motion-Terms of Reference For Community Inclusion Committee 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 5.2 

Definitions 
“EFCL” = Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 
“Board” = Board of the Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 
“DNI” = Diversity and Inclusion 
 
Mandate 
 
The purpose of the Committee (the “Community Inclusion Committee”) is to review, report and make 
recommendations to the Board on matters of increasing acceptance, belonging, inclusivity in Community 
Leagues. 
 
The CIC Committee is responsible for informing and educating Community League Members on inclusion 
topics while supporting Community League systems where all people are valued. Our mission is to help 
community leagues provide an environment that fosters inclusion and welcomes all free of prejudice and 
discrimination. Our purpose is to generate the awareness, dialogue and action for people to recognize 
diversity as an asset and not an obstacle. 
 
Scope 
 
The Committee will operate independently of the Board, and its actions are subject to recommendations 
and input from the Executive Director, President, Board members, or, external advisers and other indi-
viduals as required. 
  
The Committee will have access to EFCL resources including community league information, facility use, 
policy and procedure manuals, and any other relevant documentations as needed. 
  
The Committee will review the following: 
1. Current Policy and Procedures and make recommendations for changes to the EFCL board. 
Internal reports and ensure that all policy and procedures have are being followed. 
  
The Committee’s Terms of Reference will be reviewed annually and the Chair, following such review, will 
make recommendations to the Board in relation to the Committee’s membership, responsibilities and 
functions or otherwise (and any amendments deemed desirable to the Terms of Reference). 
  
After its review each year, this Terms of Reference will be distributed by the Chair to all Committee and 
Board members, the President, Executive Director, and all staff. 
 
Authority 
 
The Committee may make written recommendations or suggestions to the board at regular board meet-
ings as needed. 
 
 
 
 
  



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 22 

 

Membership 
 
At the very least, the Committee shall consist of a treasurer and an EFCL board member. 
  
All members are expected to participate in all Committee meetings. A member will not miss 3 meetings in a 
row, or 6 in a year. 

Meeting arrangements 

The Committee will meet within four weeks of regular scheduled board meetings as needed.  Need will be 
determined by the committee and/or the chair. Meetings are typically hosted on the fourth Monday of the 
month, unless that Monday falls on a holiday. In this case, the meeting can be pushed to the next week or 
cancelled until the next meeting. 
  
Meetings are typically hosted at a committee members home, but may be hosted at the EFCL office, or Com-
munity League Halls. 
  
The regulation of meetings and proceedings of the Committee is governed by the EFCL Bylaws and Policy 
manuals. Meeting of the Committee must be called within 10 days when requested by a majority of mem-
bers. 
 
Agenda 
 
The Chair will review the agenda for each meeting prior to its issue. Any Board or Committee member may 
add business to the agenda, provided the Chair has been given prior notice of that business. The agenda and 
supporting documentation for each Committee meeting will be issued to Committee members within a rea-
sonable time prior to that meeting. Agenda items may be brought forward by any Committee or board mem-
ber at the outset of any meeting and may be approved as an immediate agenda item by the majority of 
Committee members in attendance. 
  
Minutes of meetings of the Committee will be produced before the next meeting of the Committee and be 
signed by the Chair. If a Committee member or an attendee has a material personal interest in a matter that 
is being considered at a Committee meeting, that person must not be present for consideration of, or take 
any part in decision-making on that matter. Any board member may be present at Committee meetings and 
may participate in the formulation of recommendations to the Board, and Committee members can vote. 

Reporting 

The Chair will report to the President and Board 
  
The Chair will be available to answer questions after reporting Committee activities. 

Resources and budget 

The Committee is authorized to spend $50/meeting for food and beverages any other expenditures must be 
approved by the board at the regular scheduled board meetings. 
  
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 23 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.3 –Ratification of E-Motion To Change EFCL Signing  
    Authority 
 

PREPARED BY:    Fraser Porter, EFCL Board President 

Item 5.3 

 
 
. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 24 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.4 – Motion—Historic Funding From EFCL To 100th  
    Anniversary Project 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 5.4 

 
 
Recommendation from the 100th Anniversary Committee: 
 
That the EFCL identify $20,000 that was committed to the project in 2013/2014. 
 
Background: 
 
At the September 12, 2013 Board meeting, Item 5.1 was the motion to allocate $16,0000 from our unre-
stricted reserves to the 100th Anniversary project. 
 
At the April 11, 2013 board meeting, item 14.1 was the motion to spend $4,000 to hire a Project Manag-
er (Marius Veltman) to develop and oversee the RFP process for the PM and Design Consultant. 
 
These funds were identified and approved by the board, however there is no record of the funds ever 
being allocated as identified.   
 
An internal audit was conducted by Finance Officer, Jennifer Allen along with Senior Director, Joanne 
Booth. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 25 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.5 – Approval of Financial Statements, January to  
    June, 2019 
 

PREPARED BY:    Jennifer Allen, Financial Officer 

Item 5.5 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 26 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 27 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 28 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.6 – Letter to Festival And Events Groups Of Hawrelak  
    Park 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 5.6 

 
 
Recommendation from the 100th Anniversary Committee:   
 
That the EFCL Board discuss requesting an apology from the Park Festival(s) regarding misinformation 
and derogatory/damaging comments made in the media about EFCL Staff and Project volunteers.   
 
Background: 
 
During the spring leading up to the Community and Public Services Committee meeting on June 12th, 
there were several articles  
 
CBC Radio: https://www.cbc.ca/player/play/1531945539627 
 
GlobalNewshttps://globalnews.ca/news/5336886/hawrelak-park-heritage-festival-new-home/?
utm_expid=.kz0UD5JkQOCo6yMqxGqECg.0&utm_referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fglobalnews.ca%2Fnews%
2F5336886%2Fhawrelak-park-heritage-festival-new-home%2F, 
 
EdmontonJournal//edmontonjournal.com/news/local-news/edmonton-shakespeare-festival-worries-over-
building-plans-for-hawrelak-park 
 
These articles reflected poorly on our project, and made damaging comments to our organization and it’s 
reputation.  The day of the Committee hearing, disparaging remarks were also made directly to EFCL 
staff from a festival Executive Director. 
 
 The 100th Anniversary Committee members agreed a public apology be requested by these organiza-
tions and a request to create more open communication and dialogue between organizations rather than 
using media channels. 

https://www.cbc.ca/player/play/1531945539627
https://globalnews.ca/news/5336886/hawrelak-park-heritage-festival-new-home/?utm_expid=.kz0UD5JkQOCo6yMqxGqECg.0&utm_referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fglobalnews.ca%2Fnews%2F5336886%2Fhawrelak-park-heritage-festival-new-home%2F
https://globalnews.ca/news/5336886/hawrelak-park-heritage-festival-new-home/?utm_expid=.kz0UD5JkQOCo6yMqxGqECg.0&utm_referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fglobalnews.ca%2Fnews%2F5336886%2Fhawrelak-park-heritage-festival-new-home%2F
https://globalnews.ca/news/5336886/hawrelak-park-heritage-festival-new-home/?utm_expid=.kz0UD5JkQOCo6yMqxGqECg.0&utm_referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fglobalnews.ca%2Fnews%2F5336886%2Fhawrelak-park-heritage-festival-new-home%2F
https://edmontonjournal.com/news/local-news/edmonton-shakespeare-festival-worries-over-building-plans-for-hawrelak-park
https://edmontonjournal.com/news/local-news/edmonton-shakespeare-festival-worries-over-building-plans-for-hawrelak-park


EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 29 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.7 – Draft Agenda For Fall General Meeting 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 5.7 

 
 

Fall General Meeting - October 16th,  
Bringing community together to build strong neighbourhoods 

 
 

Draft Agenda 
1. Welcome and Introduction of new EFCL President  

 
      2.  Review and approval of Agenda  
 
      3.  Review and approval of Minutes from May 25th, 2019 
  
      4.  Presentation on Service Package to City of Edmonton 
 
Decision Items: 

 
 5. Presentation on 100th Anniversary Project 

6. Motion on continued spending in early 2020 until budget is passed at Winter General  
  Meeting 

7.  District Election E election 
 
 
Key Note Speaker- Chief Dale McFee 
 
 
Open Space Conversation -  



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 30 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.8 –Ratification of E-Motion—100th Anniversary Pro 
    ject, GC Decision, August 30, 2019 
 

PREPARED BY:    Ryan Barber, Acting President, EFCL Board of Directors 

Item 5.8 

 
 
A recommended motion was forwarded by the Executive Director on August 29t, 2019 and moved by 
Ryan Barber, seconded by Dallas Bartel.  All District representatives voted in favour of this motion by 
noon on August 30th. 
 

Background: 
 

On Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 12:46 PM Laura Cunningham-Shpeley <laura.cshpeley@efcl.org> wrote: 
 

ATTN ALL BOARD MEMBERS: 
 

The 100th Anniversary Committee  recommends to the Board that they hire Stanley Construction for the 
100th Anniversary Project as the General Contractor. 
Motion moved- Allan Bolstad- Chair 
Seconded by- Lindsay Smith- Committee member 
Supported by Nora Begoray, Anita Lunden, Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Michelle Gosselin 

 
 

--------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Ryan E. Barber <efcldistricth@gmail.com> 

Date: Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 1:31 PM 

Subject: Re: Motion for 100th Anniversary General Contractor 
To: Laura Cunningham-Shpeley <laura.cshpeley@efcl.org> 

Cc: EFCL Board Distribution List <board@efcl.org> 
 
 

I accept the recommendation of the 100th Anniversary Committee and move that the board ap-
prove Stanley Construction as the General Contractor for the 100th Anniversary Project. 
 

All in favour, please record your vote electronically by reply all to this e-mail.  
 

Thank you to the committee and all those in attendance who were involved in the selection process.  
 

-Ryan 
 

Ryan E. Barber 

Director & District H Representative 
Acting President 

Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues (EFCL) 
 
 
 

All District representatives responded with support to this motion. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 31 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Share your Feedback on City Commemorative Programs 
 
In August 2018, the City began a formal review of its offered commemorative programs. These programs 
give Edmontonians the opportunity to honour loved ones or celebrate occasions by placing a personalized 
plaque on a bench or at the base of a tree. 
 
Citizens are invited to share their perspectives and insights related to the Benchmark and Commemorative 
Tree programs at public drop-in sessions: September 17-25. Feedback gathered will help shape the future of 
these programs to ensure they meet the needs of current and future donors in an operationally sustainable 
way. 
 
Have you dedicated a commemorative item in the past? The City is in the process of updating the Benchmark 
program records. Please take a moment to provide your latest contact information at edmonton.ca/
benchmark. 
 
Accessibility for People with Disabilities Policy 
 
The City of Edmonton is creating an updated all-encompassing accessibility for People with Disabilities policy 
reflecting current best practices and research, which will integrate and replace three existing policies related 
to accessibility.  
 
The updated policy will guide development and implementation of City policies, civic engagement, programs 
and services, communications and technology, employee services, and infrastructure (facilities, open spaces 
and transportation) to ensure full consideration of individual's needs and diverse abilities. The report will be 
at Community and Public Services Committee on September 18 and City Council on September 24, 2019.  
 
To learn more visit edmonton.ca/accessibilitypolicy 
 
Building Community Through Recreation Events Coming this Fall 
 
MARK YOUR CALENDARS! 
 
We are excited to be hosting another session of eight Building Community 
Through Recreation (BCTR) Network Events across the city this fall.  
 
Network Event Discussion Topics will be posted on Eventbrite. RSVP here.  
 
Dates, times and locations are also listed below in the “Upcoming Meetings….” 
section. 
 
To find out more about recreation network events email: bctr@edmonton.ca 

HEALTHY CITY: Edmonton is a neighbourly city with community and personal wellness that 
embodies and promotes equity for all Edmontonians. 

 MEETING DATE :    September 12, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   7.1 –  News From The City of Edmonton 
 

PRESENTED BY:   Chantile Shannon, Citizen Services 

7.0 NEWS FROM THE CITY 

Item 7.1 

https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/tribute_honour/benchmark-program.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/tribute_honour/benchmark-program.aspx?utm_source=virtualaddress&utm_campaign=benchmark
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/tribute_honour/benchmark-program.aspx?utm_source=virtualaddress&utm_campaign=benchmark
http://www.edmonton.ca/accessibilitypolicy
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/building-community-through-recreation.aspx
http://bit.ly/BCTR-networks-fall-2019
file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Office/Meetings/Meetings%20Board/2019%20Board%20Meetings/190912%20Meeting%20Documents/ApprovedByLaura/Sept%202019%20News%20from%20the%20City%20for%20EFCL.docx#71o6huiobrls#71o6huiobrls
file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Office/Meetings/Meetings%20Board/2019%20Board%20Meetings/190912%20Meeting%20Documents/ApprovedByLaura/Sept%202019%20News%20from%20the%20City%20for%20EFCL.docx#71o6huiobrls#71o6huiobrls
file:///G:/Shared%20drives/Office/Meetings/Meetings%20Board/2019%20Board%20Meetings/190912%20Meeting%20Documents/ApprovedByLaura/Sept%202019%20News%20from%20the%20City%20for%20EFCL.docx#71o6huiobrls#71o6huiobrls
mailto:bctr@edmonton.ca


EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 32 

 

 
 
SafeCityYEG 
 
Women and girls face daily challenges when it comes to safety in public spaces and often make specific 
choices to avoid the public spaces they feel unsafe in. 
 
The City recently launched SafeCityYEG, a web-based mapping tool that allows you to anonymously place 
pins where you feel safe or unsafe in Edmonton. Your input will tell us where changes may be required to 
improve safety in our city. The main goal of this project is to have as many women and girls participate as 
possible for up to one year.  
 
The data collected will help the City and partners to ignite action. This may take the shape of changing prac-
tices, our public spaces, programs and initiatives within the City and other community organizations.  
 
The City of Edmonton is a member of the United Nations Women Safe Cities and Safe Public Spaces pro-
gram, which works toward solutions to improve safety for women and girls in public spaces.  
 
For more information or to start using SafeCityYEG, visit edmonton.ca/SafeCityYeg. 
 

 
 
City of Edmonton Population Vibrant and Growing Steadily 
 
September 5, 2019 
 
Mayor Don Iveson announced the results of Edmonton’s 2019 Municipal Census today, with an official city 
population of 972,223 as of April 1, 2019. This represents an increase of 72,776 people, and an average 
growth rate of 2.6 per cent annually, since the last municipal census in 2016.  
 
Edmonton’s population is young by Canadian standards. More than half of the population is under the age of 
39. The largest population segment is between 30 and 39, years when people typically establish their careers 
and start families.  
 
“This is a great sign for Edmonton,” said Mayor Iveson. “Edmonton’s growing and young population presents 
a number of economic benefits for our city. It speaks to our vibrancy and strengthens our local business 
community’s ability to attract and retain new investment.” 
 
Edmonton is on track for a population of over one million people by the end of 2020, and more than two mil-
lion within thirty years if current growth rates persist. The city’s growth rate for 2019 is predicted to be 2.1 
per cent, higher than Alberta (1.9 per cent) and Canada (1.3 per cent). 
 
This year’s census demonstrated the City’s commitment to diversity and inclusion. Edmonton was the first 
city in Canada to offer expanded gender identity options in a census, including trans, non-binary and two-
spirited.  
 
“We want our residents to feel valued for their uniqueness,” said Barb McLean, Equity Specialist with the City 
of Edmonton. “Every Edmontonian has something to contribute to our community, and including more gen-
der options in the census gives representation to those who might not have felt valued before.” 
 
The official census population captures only those residents who completed the census questionnaire. Using 
a mathematical formula similar to the one used by Statistics Canada for the federal census, we extrapolated 
our census data for the dwellings that did not participate in the census to get an estimate of the total popula-
tion. This is the unofficial population count and it is used to inform the City’s planning work. The unofficial 
population count is 992,812. 
 
More information on the census results, including further demographic and neighbourhood-level data, is 
available at edmonton.ca/census. 
 
 

URBAN PLACES: Edmonton neighbourhoods are more vibrant as density increases, where 
people and businesses thrive and where housing and mobility options are plentiful. 

https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/initiatives_innovation/safecityyeg.aspx?utm_source=virtualaddress&utm_campaign=safecityyeg
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/facts_figures/municipal-census-results.aspx?utm_source=virtualaddress&utm_campaign=census


EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 33 

 

 
 
Change for Climate 
 
It’s time to make a change for climate. For information about plans, areas to take action, resources and more 
visit the Environment, Climate Change, Energy page on the City’s website. Watch the Change for Climate vid-
eo here. 
 

 
 

 
 
• Link to Council and Committee Schedules, Agendas & Minutes 
• Link to schedule of upcoming Council reports 
• Official Twitter feed of the Office of the City Clerk 
 
Stay linked in to neighbourhood news, events and programs. Subscribe to The Park Bench for our monthly e-
newsletter!  

CLIMATE RESILIENCE: Edmonton is a city transitioning to a low-carbon future, has clean air and water 
and is adapting to a changing climate. 

Upcoming Meetings, Reports of interest at City Council, Events and Activities 

Sept 14-15 Big Bin Event, 9 am - 5pm at Commonwealth Stadium (112 Avenue and 90 Street) 

Sept 14 ACE Community of Practice, 9:30am - 12pm at Commonwealth Community Recreation 
Centre, (11000 Stadium Road) 

Sept 18 Community and Public Services Committee: 9:30am, City Hall, River Valley Room 

• 2019 - 2020 Vision Zero Update 

• Accessibility for People with Disabilities Policy (C602) 

Sept 21-22 Big Bin Event, 9 am - 5pm at SW District Yard (6609  Gateway Blvd) 

Sept 25 ACE Community of Practice, 5pm at the Valley Zoo, Otter Room (13315 Buena Vista 
Road) 

Oct 8 Network #4 Building Community Through Recreation: 6 - 8pm, Canadian Brewhouse, 
1320 Webber Greens Dr.  RSVP 

Oct 16 Network #5 Building Community Through Recreation: 6 - 8:30pm, Orange Hub, 10045 
156 St. RSVP 

Oct 17 Network #2 Building Community Through Recreation: 6 - 8:30pm, Calder Community 
League Hall RSVP 

Oct 23 Network #3 Building Community Through Recreation: 6 - 8:30pm, Glengarry Commu-
nity Hall RSVP 

Oct 28 Network #8 Building Community Through Recreation: 6 - 8:30pm, Woodvale Golf 
Course RSVP 

Nov 6 Network #1 Building Community Through Recreation: 6 - 8: 30pm,  Londonderry Com-
munity League Hall RSVP 

Nov 21 Network #7 Building Community Through Recreation: 6 - 8:30pm, Venue to be con-
firmed RSVP 

Nov 27 Network #6 Building Community Through Recreation: 6 - 8:30pm, Alfred H. Savage 
Centre RSVP 

https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/environmental-stewardship.aspx
https://changeforclimate.ca/
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/council-committee-meetings.aspx
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/e/2PACX-1vTgqJTrAn1zntQJZzCT7w7adIYsHj7AwRSL3YFlZn0Jl8hbMI3xYrbsbvrobhMls_B-Kou-dvFQZtZx/pub?gid=274249645&single=true&output=pdf
https://twitter.com/EdmontonClerk
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/the-park-bench-enewsletter.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/the-park-bench-enewsletter.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/garbage_waste/big-bin-events.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/garbage_waste/big-bin-events.aspx
https://www.eventbrite.ca/o/building-community-through-recreation-neighbourhood-services-city-of-edmonton-17920396782
https://www.eventbrite.ca/o/building-community-through-recreation-neighbourhood-services-city-of-edmonton-17920396782
https://www.eventbrite.ca/o/building-community-through-recreation-neighbourhood-services-city-of-edmonton-17920396782
https://www.eventbrite.ca/o/building-community-through-recreation-neighbourhood-services-city-of-edmonton-17920396782
https://www.eventbrite.ca/o/building-community-through-recreation-neighbourhood-services-city-of-edmonton-17920396782
https://www.eventbrite.ca/o/building-community-through-recreation-neighbourhood-services-city-of-edmonton-17920396782
https://www.eventbrite.ca/o/building-community-through-recreation-neighbourhood-services-city-of-edmonton-17920396782
https://www.eventbrite.ca/o/building-community-through-recreation-neighbourhood-services-city-of-edmonton-17920396782


EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 34 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
For the EFCL Board to accept the resignation of President Fraser Porter as of August 22nd. 
 
VP Internal Leanne Rosinski requested that VP External Ryan Barber assume the role as acting president 
until the September 12th Board meeting election. 

 MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   8.1 – Board Elections 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

8.0 BOARD ELECTIONS 

Item 8.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 35 

 

 
 
 
Background Information: 
 
The Great Neighbour Race has been a successful community engagement event for the EFCL. It has been 
an opportunity to get community members out into Hawrelak Park where the 100th Anniversary project is 
being built, it has been a great way to get League members engaged in active recreation through the 
race, and the activities that we hold before and after the race allow people to build connections and 
community. 
 
The planning and execution of the race puts immense amounts of strain on staff resourcing. It requires at 
least one staff to be exclusively dedicated to working on the event for the 4 months leading up to the 
event. 
 
While the race has, in some years, generated money to be put towards the 100th Anniversary Project 
endowment, it has not been run as a fundraiser. Going into our 5th year of the race we need two major 
decisions from the board, outlined in the recommendations below. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the EFCL board determines whether this event should be a community engagement event or a 
fundraising event. 
 
If the direction is to shift this event to become a fundraiser, we would need to create a volunteer 
committee to work actively on fundraising to supplement the in-kind donations and race fees that the 
event currently has in place. 
 
That the EFCL board allocate funding for a staff for 6 months in 2020 (November – April 2020) to lead the 
planning, execution and review of the Great Neighbour Race. This will allow for the completion of the 
event as a community event. The staff would be .4 FTE in Nov/Dec, .6FTE in Jan/Feb and .8FTE in Mar/
Apr 
  

 MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   10.2 – Great Neighbour Race Review And 2020 Decision 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Erin Northey, Active Living Consultant/Colin Johnson, Sr. Director 

10.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Item 10.2 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 36 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM # :  10.4 – Strategic Plan Review—Next Steps 

 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 10.4 

 
 
 
The EFCL’s Strategic Plan ends in 2019.  It is important that we spend time reviewing this plan, and de-
termining the next steps for updating or renewing the plan for the next 5 years. 
 
There is funding in this year’s budget for work on the Strategic Plan. 
 
Vision 
 
The EFCL Board further develops and articulates a strong, long-term vision for its future based on under-
standing the components of complete communities, and the complementary  functions of EFCL and the 
Community Leagues. 

 
•Advocacy and Engagement 
The EFCL Board advocates for positive change by engaging leagues and equipping them to engage 
their communities and advocate for neighbourhood issues, and advocating itself on behalf of all 
leagues when the issue is city-wide. 
 
•Broadening Our Reach and Diversity 
The EFCL works with Leagues to create better opportunities for social inclusion in their membership 
and programs. 
 
•Supporting League Leadership and Capacity 
The EFCL focuses on building leadership and capacity in leagues. 
 
•Building an Efficient Operations Model 
As a member agency, EFCL provides effective, efficient business supports to all leagues, and regular-
ly assesses its effectiveness and benefit. 
 
•Championing Leagues 
EFCL actively and intentionally raises the profile of community leagues and recognizes their contribu-
tions and accomplishments. 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 37 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM # :  10.5 – Development Of Strategy Around Community  

    Health 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 10.5 

 
 

 

Recommendation: 
 
That the EFCL work to develop a strategy around working with partners on health and wellness out-
comes. 
 
Background: 
 
Over the past two years, the EFCL has begun to be approached by multiple stakeholders in the health 
and wellness environment. Their goals are to work with Community Leagues and create Health & Well-
ness networks in the community. 
 
We have been approached by Dr. Karen Lee, the University of Alberta School of Health Policy, Alberta 
Health Services, and Covenant Health. All of these potential partners are interested in different aspects 
of building health & wellness networks. 
 
Our historical definition around wellness work is “Facilitating healthy and safe communities by promoting 
participation in affordable recreation, sports and social activities at the community level.” 
 
As we receive increased interest in this area, it is important to determine how we partner with agencies 
around promoting wellness that is outside of our traditional definition. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 38 

 

 
 

 MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   12.1 –Sustainability Scholar Report—Recommendations 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Danielle O’Connor, Sustainability Scholar 

12.0  REPORTS 

Item 12.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 39 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 40 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 41 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 42 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 43 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 44 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 45 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM # :  12.2 –  LGBTQ+ Report 
 
PREPARED BY:    Hope Jubenvill, LGBTQ+ Project Lead 

Item 12.2 

 

 

 

 

LGBTQ+ Project Lead - Final Report 

By Hope Jubenvill 

Summer 2019 (April - August)  

Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 46 

 

 

 

 

The primary focus of my work for my time with the EFCL was the development and implementation 

of resources for the use of Community Leagues. Through my past experience as well as my personal experi-

ence, I have found knowledge and education to be the biggest barrier towards inclusivity regarding the 

LGBTQ+ community. As such, I sought to fill in the knowledge gaps that may exist within the Community 

League population. Due to this being my focus I did not run a large number of events, keeping that kind of 

project limited to a seminar towards the end of my work. The resources I created cover a range of formats and 

topics, going from large information packages to quizzes and worksheets. This was done in order to increase 

interest and involvement with the resources as well as to implement an active learning component in to it to 

help with information retention. Finally I converted several of the resources I created into pamphlets in order 

to have information available at the EFCL office.  

The first project I created I called “A Statement and Show of Support”. This project consisted of two 

different parts in total, one being a poster while the other was an explanation of the importance of the project 

and the reasoning behind it. The poster had four different versions, each showcasing a location in Edmonton. 

However, the importance of the poster comes from the statement written on it, which states: "The Edmonton 

Federation of Community Leagues is 

committed to being respectful, inclusive, and supportive of the LGBTQ+ community, both as an organization 

and as a work place. Furthermore this building stands as a safe space for all members of the LGBTQ+ commu-

nity from harassment, discrimination, and intolerance". The poster was meant as a way for the EFCL and com-

munity leagues to show their support for the LGBTQ+ community. As well the option existed for community 

leagues to reach out and contact me personally in order to get a version that was customized to say their Com-

munity League name instead of EFCL. While not everyone reached to get one, about twenty different leagues 

did and several more reposted the EFCL version.  

 Following that was one of the largest projects I engaged in. In the hopes of helping Leagues develop 

more inclusive programs, I created a large document that detailed how best to create and implement LGBTQ+ 

inclusive projects and programs. This document offered general advice such as the use of general neutral lan-

guage and the sharing of policy and training with all staff, volunteers, and anyone involved as well as giving 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 47 

 

suggestions regarding sports programs and workplace/volunteer policy. The document also included infor-

mation regarding different LGBTQ+ identities and concepts in addition to an explanation of the importance of 

the document to ensure all consumers of the resource understood the information that was being given to them. 

 In order to help the EFCL staff members express support for the LGBTQ+ community along with pro-

moting a more inclusive work environment, I helped implement a change regarding EFCL email signatures. 

This change was the addition of preferred pronouns to the signature. In order to create a learning opportunity 

for Community League members I created a document in concert to this change explaining why this addition 

was important and why others should do this as well. In essence it normalizes asking or stating preferred pro-

nouns which is extremely helpful for anyone who is transgender or non-binary. It makes the world saver for 

them in addition to helping provide more opportunities for gender expression and affirmation.  

 While the Edmonton pride parade was unfortunately canceled for the summer of 2019, that did not 

mean that there were no pride events going on. Several organizations decided to step up and help fill the void 

left by the pride parade. Several were lower profile or may have been considered very specific in terms of the 

content but that did not change my mind that they, and all Edmonton pride events, should be highlighted and 

compiled into one place in order to help Community League members participate in Pride around the city. 

Thus I created an Edmonton Pride Calendar for the summer of 2019. This calendar showed many of the events 

going on during the month of June and detailed where they’d be happening, when they’d be happening and 

who was running each event. The inclusion of this information was aimed at helping League members make 

informed and measured decisions about what events they would like to participate in.  

 Moving on, the next area I directed myself towards was governance. While in contact with different 

Community Leagues around the city, I found that not a single League had a position that dealt with inclusivity 

or the LGBTQ+ community. Thus for the next project I did, I drafted a template for an LGBTQ+ board posi-

tion. This position, which I called “Liaison to the LGBTQ+ Community” would act to create a more accepting 

and welcoming Community League as well as work to educate Community League members. Finally it would 

create space within a Community League for the advocacy and advancement of the LGBTQ+ community 

The next project I did after that dealt with common misconceptions or myths that surround the 

LGBTQ+ community. Some examples of these myths would be that LGBTQ+ people are very rare, that peo-

ple are LGBTQ+ because of a poor parent or because of trauma, and that bisexual people are actually just gay 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 48 

 

or straight, they just can’t make up their mind between the two. The resource created served to debunk these 

myths and a plethora of others, while giving educational information back about the truth of the LGBTQ+ 

community. Many areas regarding the LGBTQ+ community were touched on this resource, ranging from gen-

eral or trans specific to bisexual and pansexual. This resource was different from a few of the other resources I 

created as it did not just consist of a document. It was actually composed of three different parts. Firstly, the 

aforementioned resource document. Second, I created an online true or false quiz about the different myths in 

order to give an option for active learning and involvement. And third, a worksheet that asked if myths were 

true or false and answer key for said worksheet were created so that the resource could be used in a group set-

ting to educate and inform. This again was aimed at helping create active learning opportunities.  

Pride flags have become more and more visible as the LGBTQ+ community has gained visibility and 

protections, however that does not mean people know what they stand for or even which ones are associated 

with which identity. This is true often times for both those who are straight and/or cisgender as well as the 

LGBTQ+ community. As such the next project I did was one that revolved around explaining which flags go 

with each identity as well as the meaning behind the flags design if there is one. This project also was com-

posed of more than just a single resource document, even though there was one of those as well. This resource 

document showed ten different flags and as previously mentioned explained both which identity the flag is for 

as well as what the design means. In addition to that document I created a tile matching game in order to let 

people taste their knowledge and quiz themselves if they so choose. The tiles consisted of a flag and a corre-

sponding identity and the game would finish when all the correct tiles were matched together.  

Through my personal experiences as an LGBTQ+ person, I have found that often times some people 

are not aware of what is respectful and kind when it comes to LGBTQ+ people and what is hurtful and inva-

sive. What’s more, many of the LGBTQ+ people I know have had the same or similar experiences. As well 

from a Community League perspective, it is important to interact with people in the community in an inclusive 

and kind way. So one of the last projects I did was aimed at addressing the issue of how you should or should 

not act in regards to LGBTQ+ people. I named this project LGBTQ+ Do’s and Don’ts and it was divided into 

4 parts. These would be “Do’s - General”, “Don’ts - General”, “Do’s - Coming Out” and “Don’ts - Coming 

Out”. Examples of the information provided would be to respect names and pronouns, make sure someone 

who has come out feels welcome and cared for, and to not think that someone is LGBTQ+ because of trauma. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 49 

 

Each point/piece of advice detailed also gives an explanation of it, in order to help the consumer understand 

why something is good or negative.  

The largest project I completed while working at the EFCL would have to be my Identity Education 

project. This project aimed at explaining the different identities that make up the LGBTQ+ acronym and to 

dive in to important information related to each one. This project was divided into five different parts which 

each addressed a different group of identities. These groups would be “Gay, Lesbian and Bisexual”, 

“Transgender and Non-Binary”, “Queer and Questioning”, “Two-Spirit and Pansexual” and finally “Asexual, 

Aromantic and Intersex”. Each of these parts were divided up into two resource pieces as well. I made a video 

talking about the information relating to each of the identities and with that I created a resource document that 

explained the same info as to make sure that if someone is unable to watch the videos they can still learn about 

the different identities.  

Speaking of videos, one of the things that EFCL staff have to produce on a regular basis would be pop-

up video workshops. These are short online segments, usually three to five minutes long, that address a topic 

related to the work that the staff member does. I completed two pop-ups during my time at the EFCL, one on 

June 13th, 2019 and one on July 17th, 2019. The topics I chose were the importance of preferred pronouns and 

names and how gender connects to LGBTQ+ identities respectively. Similar to the Identity Education project, 

I created a resource document to go with each one that detailed the same information I covered in the video in 

order to make sure that if someone is unable to watch the video, they are still able to consume and learn from 

the content.  

The majority of the resources I created were only available online and I wanted to create physical ver-

sions that people could take or read that would not be ten to fifteen pages long. As such I chose to convert four 

of the projects into pamphlets can be found at the EFCL office. Each of these pamphlets contained more con-

densed and general information about the topic they were covering as size was an issue however this does not 

mean they are not educational or helpful. The four projects I chose to convert would be the Identity Education 

projects, the Pride Flag project, the Mythbusting project and the LGBTQ+ Do’s and Don’ts project. As well I 

made all the finals for these pamphlets available online so if community leagues wanted to print them out 

themselves they had that option.   

A project I was assigned at the start of my work with the EFCL was the development and facilitation of 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 50 

 

a LGBTQ+ related seminar. I sought to find a guest speaker for this and after reaching out to a few organiza-

tions I ended up in contact with Evan Westfal, who does educational coordinating at the Institute of Sexual 

Minority Studies and Services (ISMSS) at the University of Alberta (UofA). Evan was wonderful to work with 

and very accommodating of scheduling changes and response delays. The seminar and presentation he was 

going to give was wonderful, well thought out and creative. Unfortunately no one chose to attend the seminar 

and thus only myself and another EFCL staff member were given the opportunity to see his good work. How-

ever it helped create a connection between the EFCL and ISMSS and there are now ongoing talks about Evan 

presenting to the EFCL staff and board members.  

There is one last project that I will be leaving behind now that I no longer work at the EFCL. Over the 

course of my time working I had hoped to create a pride mural along the back of the building in order to show 

the EFCL’s dedication to LGBTQ+ inclusivity and acceptance. I had found a wonderful designer in Michelle 

Kampos, a queer Edmontonian and had received a design for the mural that was going out to Leagues for com-

munity consultation. Unfortunately I finish up my time working with the EFCL before anymore can be done. I 

hope after I am gone this work will continue and that the EFCL one day receives a wonderful and inclusive 

mural. 

Working at the EFCL has been an immensely rewarding and challenging experience. I was pushed out-

side of my comfort zone to create innovative and exciting projects while at the same time engaging with a 

population I was not familiar with. However, as a result I have found that I’ve grown as a person and feel 

much more connected with the city of Edmonton and the people who live here than before. I have gained ad-

ministrative skills, research experience, communication skills and a strong appreciation for the power of vol-

unteers and a small group of truly dedicated people. I would like to thank my supervisor Colin Johnson for 

supporting me through my time working at the EFCL. He was always there for feedback and advice and I 

would not have enjoyed my time nearly as much as I have if not for him. I hope that my time spent here will 

help Community Leagues grow to become a more inclusive place for LGBTQ+ people and that the resources I 

created will be well used, well loved, and helpful in achieving that goal.  In terms of recommendations for 

work regarding the LGBTQ+ community that still needs to be done, in my opinion there needs to be more ac-

tive events or seminars run, as well as possibly some sort of pride event. Even with the resources I created, 

people have to willingly search those out to find them. I believe that engagement with that knowledge should 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 51 

 

be more active and should take place in a seminar setting. My position had a built-in time constraint and as 

such it was not feasible to develop a program to go out to leagues and run presentations but I believe that pro-

gram should exist. Having a program where a league can sign up and receive a talk would be helpful in terms 

of educating members. As well I believe that the EFCL should do something during Pride to both demonstrate 

support for the LGBTQ+ community and signal to Community Leagues that they should be involved with this 

type of event and that it’s possible. My recommendation boils down to either having a position or program 

dedicated to taking a more active role in educating and informing Community Leagues about the LGBTQ+ 

community. As well this position/program should produce visible and support events that Leagues can attend, 

especially surrounding Pride.   



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 52 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM # :  12.3 –  Youth Engagement Report 
 
PREPARED BY:    Ryan Jacques, Youth Engagement Project Lead 

Item 12.3 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 53 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 54 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 55 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 56 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 57 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 58 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 59 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 60 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 61 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 62 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 63 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 64 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM # :  12.4 – District G Report 
 
PREPARED BY:    Jennie Gurnett, Social Work Summer Student 

Item 12.4 

 
 

Short Report 
Jennie Gurnett 

Master of Social Work, Summer Student 2019 
 
To the Members of the Board and the EFCL Staff, 
 
Introduction 
 
I want to extend my gratitude for the opportunity I had this summer to complete my practicum with the 
Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues. I’ve learned so much about the history of Edmonton, the 
league movement, and the positive impact of a healthy and engaged neighborhood. In the past few 
months, I’ve engaged with league members from across the city. It’s been incredible to hear their stories 
and their passion for where they live.  
 
I’m completing my Master of Social Work with a focus on community development. I hadn’t considered 
working with the leagues until Liz John-West encouraged me to. I could not have chosen a practicum 
with more scope and hands on experience in community! I was able to work with leagues who are run-
ning programs in their neighborhood, connect with local community partners and not-for-profits, and en-
gage with the Neighborhood Services Department at the City of Edmonton. This practicum gave amazing 
scope to the community building work being done in Edmonton and all the partnerships that make it 
possible. 
 
Projects this Summer:  
 
• Conducted needs assessment interviews with leagues (specific to policy and procedure) 
 
• Facilitated a workshop on policy and procedure 
 
• Created a tool kit for policy and procedure  
 
• Helped out with EFCL events and board meetings 
 
• Engaged with in-house strategic planning 
 
• Provided administrative support to EFCL staff 
 
• Attended community meetings with City and stakeholders 
 
• Created resources with relevant social research and recorded 3 pop-up seminars: social isolation, so-

cial inclusion, and social capital 
 
• Participated in the Diversity and Inclusion Committee  
 
Inclusion and Diversity 
 
As a social worker I am interested in the social impact of leagues and community associations. There is 
evidence that participation in community associations lowers rates of social isolation, increases social 
capital, and results in lower rates of depression among participants (Kuban, 2005; Farina, 1950; 
Lai,1973; Ramshaw, 2010; Slack,1984; Frank, Davis & Elgar, 2013).  Connected communities, where 
neighbors know their neighbors, are out walking in their communities, and have diverse social connec-
tions, these are healthy neighborhoods. With growing public health concerns around urban social isola-



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 65 

 

tion (see Tamarack Institute: http://www.tamarackcommunity.ca/latest/loneliness-and-social-isolation-are-
public-health-issues), the relevance of community groups cannot be overstated.  
 
I completed a literature review exploring the history of leagues in Edmonton. Through my research into Ed-
monton’s league movement, I found out that the leagues have a proud history of being inclusive, with the 
only requirement of membership being that you reside in the neighborhood (Kuban, 2005). However, current 
research about community associations across Canada, and specifically in Edmonton, illustrates that not eve-
ryone is participating in community leagues (Centre for Public Engagement, 2014). While their mandate is 
inclusive, there may be barriers to full participation for certain groups. Barriers can include cost of programs 
and membership, lack of accessibility, language barriers, inclusive policies, and even how welcoming leagues 
feel. I explore this notion in the various pop-ups I have made for the EFCL that are posted on their website. I 
encourage board members to attend the upcoming Diversity and Inclusion Workshop being organized by a 
number of leagues on August 22nd at Ritchie Hall.   
 
Capacity Building with Leagues 
 
I am not a policy and procedure expert, or at least I wasn’t when I started this practicum. My interviews with 
leagues in District G revealed a need for greater capacity in the area of policy and procedure as well as more 
hands on (and face to face!!) contact and support from the EFCL. Many of the individuals I met with were 
unaware of the supports offered by the Federation. They were unfamiliar or frustrated with the website and 
requested resources that were easier to download and edit.  A key point here is that the most comprehensive 
league resource (The Community League Resource Binder printed by the City) has not been produced in soft 
copy and is from 2009.  
 
In the months I was here I was able to develop a tool kit for policy and procedure. There were incredible re-
sources available on the EFCL website, I was simply able to bring these together in summary, and in Word so 
leagues can use them more easily. The workshop that went along with the document creation was well at-
tended by leagues in District G. The workshop also provided these leagues with the opportunity to meet and 
brainstorm what has worked for their leagues in the past, and to share knowledge and resources. This pro-
cess of cross-pollination is often referred to as a “community of practice” and I see it as an invaluable tool for 
leagues.  The high attendance and engagement at the workshop and the willingness of league presidents to 
be interviewed was due to the relationship-building work of Liz John West the area coordinator. The strong 
connection in District G is new as they went without a District Coordinator for a number of years.  
 
General Recommendations: 
 
• Continued action in the area of Diversity and Inclusion, and support for the current committee 
 
• Free league memberships in neighborhoods across Edmonton, to ensure greater and diverse involvement  
 
• New edition of the Community League Resource Binder to be produced in Soft Copy (with portions that 

are easy to edit not just pdfs!!) 
 
• More emphasis on “community of practice” models among the districts to maximize information and re-

source sharing; a robust job description with clear expectations of the District Coordinator position 
 
• More in-person connections between EFCL staff and league members to ensure resources are known and 

used, and to better support struggling leagues 
 
• Closer ties between Abundant Community Edmonton and League boards to maximize neighborhood con-

nections and encourage diverse participation  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 66 

 

 
References 

 
Centre for Public Involvement, University of Alberta, Edmonton Federation of Community  
Leagues, City of Edmonton. (2014). A changing landscape, exploring civic engagement: A review for Edmon-
ton Federation of Community Leagues. Retrieved from https://efcl.org/public-resources  
Centre for Public Involvement, University of Alberta, City of Edmonton. (2014). Final results  

report, EFCL. Retrieved from https://efcl.org/public-resources  
City of Calgary, Community and Neighborhood Services. (2010). Indices of community well- 
being, 2006. Retrieved from http://www.calgary.ca/CSPS/CNS/Documents/indices_of_well_being.pdf 
Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues. (2014). “History.” Retrieved from  

https://efcl.org/about-us/history/  
Farina, A. (1950). The Edmonton community leagues: a study in community organization for  
recreation. University of British Columbia Open Collection. Retrieved from https://open.library.ubc.ca/cIRcle/
collections/ubctheses/831/items/1.0106682 
Frank, C., Davis, C., & Elgar, F. (2013). Financial strain, social capital and perceived health  
during economic recession: a longitudinal survey in rural Canada. Anxiety, Stress & Coping, An International 
Journal. 08 November 2013, p.1-36 
 Retrieved from Taylor and Francis Online: https://www-tandfonline-com.ezproxy.lib.ucalgary.ca/doi/
abs/10.1080/10615806.2013.864389 
Kuban, R. (2005). Edmonton’s urban villages. Edmonton, AB: University of Alberta Press 
Lai, R. (1973). Community leagues as community development nuclei. University of Alberta  
Press.  Retrieved from: https://searchproquest.com.ezproxy.lib.ucalgary.ca/docview/302705885?pq-
origsite=primo  

https://efcl.org/public-resources


EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 67 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM # :  12.5 – Street Speeds Working Group Report 
 
PREPARED BY:    Stephanie Kovach, Community Planning Advisor 

Item 12.5 

 
 
Council’s Approach 
 
On May 15, 2019 City Council directed City Administration to begin the following work: 
 
1. That Administration return to Committee for a Non-Statutory Public Hearing with  
draft bylaws to capture the following:  
• A citywide default speed limit of 40 km/hr. on both local and collector residential roadways.  
• A default speed limit of 30 km/hr. on both local and collector residential roadways as generally out-

lined in the #YEGCoreZone.  
• That, as part of the preparation of the draft bylaws, Administration first undertake a review of collec-

tor roads and include any appropriate exceptions in Parts A and B above for collectors that function 
more appropriately at higher speeds. 

 
 2. That Administration provide a report, concurrent with the draft bylaws, on the  
resources required to accomplish roadway safety goals, including traffic calming measures, speed reduc-
tion and enforcement, safe roadway crossings, and the results of research being done by Calgary Police 
Service and University of Calgary and our Vision Zero strategy.  
 
3. That Administration provide high-level information on causal factors on the 711 pedestrian related col-
lisions.  
 
Our Response 
 
To help Community Leagues understand and engage with their members regarding this motion, the 
EFCL Community Planning Advisor struck a “Street Speeds Working Group” to develop the following ma-
terials, with a focus on neighbourhood livability: 
 
1. Notice to Leagues (Distributed September 9) 

A simple flyer to be distributed to Community League Presidents and Civics Directors to remind 
them that street speeds are under review. The notice will include: 
•Description of the motion 
•Description of what items Leagues will be asked to provide input on 
•Description of what the EFCL plans to do to help Community Leagues deal with these changes 

 
2. Engagement Handbook  
 A visual handbook to be distributed to Community Leagues to provide: 
 
 A. Information Dissemination: 

•Description of the motion and areas where citizens can provide input 
•Relevant background information regarding the EFCL’s historic involvement in these con-
versations, Vision Zero, Street Speeds, Traffic Calming Measures, etc. 

 
 B. Engagement (These materials will be distributed late September/Early October) 

• Neighbourhood maps with local, collector, and arterial roads clearly identified (to aid 
members in the identification of collector roads that may need more investment than 
simple speed reductions to improve safety) 

• How to host an engagement event (sample agenda) 
• Tips on how to compile information and submit to ward councillor 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 68 

 

3. Street Speeds Survey  
 A survey to gauges Community League preferences on: 

• Street speeds on all street types (i.e. residential, collectors, arterials) 
• Preferred design interventions to improve road user experiences for all modal types 
• Community perceptions of “neighbourhood livability” 

 
4. Report to Council  
 A report to City Administration and City Council that compiles: 

• Any feedback sent to the EFCL from Leagues after they’ve hosted engagement events 
• Results from Street Speeds Survey 

 
The Street Speeds Working Group is also in conversations with City Administrators working on these Bylaws 
and hopes to work collaboratively to ensure League input is considered while the City completes this work. 
 
The Street Speeds Working Group will also look for opportunities to raise awareness about their project at 
the Fall General Meeting and Leagues Alive. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 69 

 

 
 

Michael Mostyn c/o B’nai 
Brith Canada 15 Hove St 
Toronto, ON M3H 4Y8  

July 17, 2019  

Leanne Rosinski EFCL Board Representative – District B, 
Londonderry 7103 105 Street Northwest Edmonton, AB 
T6E 4G8  

Dear Ms. Rosinski,  

I am writing to you today on behalf of B’nai Brith Canada, a leading Jewish advocacy organization and 
opponent of antisemitism. The League for Human Rights of B’nai Brith Canada operates an anti-hate 
hotline, which receives complaints about alleged antisemitic incidents.  

B’nai Brith Canada is concerned about a serious human rights issue ongoing at the Killarney Community 
League Hall, which falls within your district.  

It is our understanding that Sheikh Shaban Sherif Mady rents facilities at the Killarney Community 
League Hall to lead prayers each Friday and has been doing so since 2015, as has been widely reported 
in the media. As you will see below, Mady has been using his sermons – which he uploads to YouTube 
every week - to engage in hate speech against Jews and other groups.  

Particularly egregious incidents involving Mady’s preaching include:  

June 22, 2019 - Mady delivered a sermon eulogizing former Egyptian President Mohammed 
Morsi, saying that "We know the Jews do not like Islam or the Muslims": https://
www.youtube.com/watch?v=fWJ76qT7PgA  

March 15, 2019 - Mady delivered a sermon eulogizing the victims of the New Zealand mosque 
attack, alleging that "international Zionism," Freemasons and the New World Order are behind 
the New Zealand attack, ISIS and all other forms of terrorism: https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=L1kGTCcLqw4  

May 6, 2016 - Mady delivered a sermon claiming that Jerusalem "will only be regained through 
blood" and falsely calling Egyptian President Abdel-Fattah al-Sisi a "Jewish Zionist" (as an insult): 
https://www.memri.org/tv/canadian-imam-sharif-mady-jerusalem-will-only-be-regained- through-
blood-peace-accords-are-garbage  

2...  

 MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   13.1 B’nai Brith Letter 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Michael Mostyn, B'nai Brith Canada 

13.0 CORRESPONDENCE 

Item 13.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 70 

 

February 16, 2016: Mady delivered a sermon claiming that the Vatican City will soon be conquered by 
the Muslims, and that they have a right to do so: https://www.memri.org/tv/canada- friday-sermon-
imam-shaban-sherif-mady-rome-will-be-conquered-constantinople-was  

During this same period of time, Mady has also spread virulent antisemitism on his personal 
Facebook account, noting that “The mission of the Muslim Brotherhood [of which Mady is a proud 
supporter] – to expel the Jews and restore the al-Aqsa Mosque – has not ended.” He had earlier 
made a Facebook post predicting that the Muslims will annihilate the Jews on the Day of Judgment.  

B’nai Brith Canada has reported these matters to the Hate Crimes Unit of the Edmonton Police 
Service for investigation.  

Neither Killarney Community League Hall nor any of Edmonton’s community leagues should 
allow their facilities to be used to spread hatred. We therefore ask for your assistance in bringing 
this matter to the attention of Killarney Community League staff, and ensuring that Mady is not 
allowed to lead prayers or deliver sermons at their Hall any longer.  

Please let us know as soon as possible what steps will be taken to address this urgent and serious 
matter.  

Sincerely,  
Michael Mostyn, Chief 
Executive Officer B’nai 
Brith Canada  
 

Direct contact: 416-633-6224, ext. 104 mmostyn@bnaibrith.ca  



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 71 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM # :  13.2 – Jewish Federation Letter 
 
PREPARED BY:    Steve Shafir, President/Debby Shoctor, CEO 

Item 13.2 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 72 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 73 

 

MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM # :  13.3 – EFCL Letter To League Presidents Re: Jewish Federation/ 
    B’nai Brith Letters 
 
PREPARED BY:    Fraser Porter, EFCL Board President 

Item 13.3 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 74 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 75 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   September 12, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   12.1 – EFCL Work in Progress 
 

PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director  

12.0 WORK IN PROGRESS 

Item 12.1 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/06/14 6.4 Londonderry Community League Receivable 
That the EFCL enter into discussions with Londonderry Communi-
ty League in an effort to re-coup $7,835 in outstanding expenses. 

In Progress 
May 21/19 
Meeting 

2018/09/13 6.0 District Updates/Feedback, District K 
M. Makarechian to forward the forthcoming report about outdoor 
rinks to L. Cunningham-Shpeley. 

 

2018/09/13 7.3 Risk Management Advisory Committee 
C. Shannon will look into a City contact or resource for Laura to 
refer league inquiries to.  
From the minutes:  L. Cunningham-Shpeley reviewed the recom-
mendation that an EFCL Risk Management Advisory Committee 
be formed to review and discuss recommendations to leagues.  
Discussion ensued.  C. Shannon advised that once City Council 
has finalized the City’s cannabis policy, the City’s legal depart-
ment will review it with regard to the Tripartite agreement and 
bylaws.  Further consideration of this recommendation was ta-
bled until the cannabis policy is finalized.  L. Cunningham-Shpeley 
inquired if there is someone at the City she can refer league in-
quiries to. 
 

In Progress 

2018/12/13 6.1 HR Committee Tasks/Terms of Reference 
That the Human Resources Committee Members convene with 
the Executive Director in order to update HR Policy as outlined 
within the next EFCL 60 days” 

In Progress 

2019/01/31 5.2 On-Line Donations Process 
S. Svendsen to forward the document outlining the new deposit 
procedures to L. Cunningham-Shpeley to forward to leagues. 
Sent an email to Sian to find out if this was sent and if there is 
info she can provide for this update. 

In Progress 

2019/01/31 6.5 Letter to The Mayor and City Council Requesting Appoint-
ment of a Councillor to The EFCL Board of  Directors in an 
Advisory Capacity 
That L. Cunningham-Shpeley bring a revised Council outreach 
proposal forward at the March Board meeting.  

In Progress 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 76 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2019/03/14 10.1 Executive Director’s Report 
There was consensus on distributing a list of monthly meetings 
including meetings at City Hall for Board members to attend with 
the E.D.  

In Progress 

2019/04/11 6.1 Draft 2018 EFCL Audit Review and Motion to Present at AGM 
L. Cunningham-Shpeley, C.Shannon, and the EFCL Finance Com-
mittee to have a conversation regarding the unused $72,673 of 
City funds that is still on the EFCL books which was designated 
for community league Rink Roof pilot project. 

 

2019/04/11 12.0 Work in Progress 
L. Cunningham-Shpeley, EFCL staff/Board members to provide a 
status update (or remove) on items they are named in on the 
Works in Progress list. (This is how this reads in the agenda) 

In Progress 

2019/04/11 12.0 Work in Progress 
C. Shannon to review and email L. Cunningham-Shpeley status 
updates for the City-related items. 
Not sure if the email was sent 

In Progress 

2019/05/09 6.1 Conflict of Interest Best Practice 
• L. Cunningham-Shpeley to check if the EFCL itself has a Con-

flict of Interest Policy in its Policy Manual.  

• F. Porter requested that if Board members have Policy re-
sources, please forward any helpful policy guidelines or rec-
ommendations to EFCL staff (ongoing). 

• Any EFCL Policy updates, tip sheets, etc. should be shared to 
C. Shannon and NRCs, so that City staff are aware and can be 
consistent with messaging to leagues (ongoing).   

• Note to Colin to additionally address domestic partners sitting  
on Community League Boards in a future update.  

In Progress 

2019/0509 6,2 First Quarter Financials 
L. Cunningham-Shpeley to report back on new corporate dona-
tions to the 100th Anniversary Project.     

 

2019/05/09 6.3 HR Policy Terms of Reference 
That the HR Committee review the latest draft policy and present 
back at the July EFCL Board meeting. 

 

2019/05/09 7.2 Diversity And Working Group Updates 
Committee Chair M. Makarechian to review the draft Terms of 
Reference, and report back to the Board at the June Board meet-
ing.   

In Progress 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 77 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2019/06/06 6.2 EFCL PDC Construction Issues Sub-Committee 
Working Group to provide minutes, or a quarterly summary of 
their activities after each meeting. 

 

2019/06/06 6.4 New League Support for 100th Anniversary Project 

• All leagues should pay the $2000 towards the EFCL Communi-
ty League Plaza Project. And that new Leagues should be 
asked to pay $400 for 5 years once they have received their 
Operating Grant funding from the City. 

• It was agreed that a deadline for all league contribution will 
be set once the Project construction dates are known.   

• That the Board accept the motion as presented by the 100th 
Anniversary Committee and provide communication to the 
new leagues about the project and the financial support from 
all Community. 

In Progress 

2019/06/06 10.1 Website Needs of the Board 
L. Cunningham-Shpeley to get Board members on “Base Camp” 
in order to continue in depth Board discussion about EFCL web-
site redevelopment and rebranding requirements.  

In Progress 

2019/06/06 10.4 EFCL Office Space—New Lease 
L. Cunningham-Shpeley to prepare a brief background report for 
Board members about the EFCL office space including anticipat-
ed/projected needs.  

In Progress 

2019/06/06 10.5 Tripartite License Working Group Next Steps 
L. Rosinski to post TLWG documents (agenda and minutes etc.) 
on Office Base Camp once it is implemented.    

 

2019/07/11 6.4 New Logo and Rebranding of EFCL 
Action Item:  Further discussion/exploration of a new logo/
rebranding postponed to the fall.  

 

2019/07/11 6.6 EFCL Street Speeds Working Group Terms of Reference 
That the EFCL Board approve the draft Terms of Reference for 
the EFCL Planning Committee’s Street Speeds Working Group, 
noting the following action items:  
Action Item:  EFCL Board members to reach out to their leagues 
to help ensure diverse opinions on Street Speeds proposal are 
represented.   
Action Item:  That invitations be sent out by the Planning Com-
mittee District Reps to their leagues inviting participation from 
leagues that are passionate about their positions on the Speed 
Streets Proposal.  
 

In Progress 



EFCL Board Meeting Package September 12,  2019 78 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2019/07/11 7.1 News From The City of Edmonton 
For the City of Edmonton to provide a background report regard-
ing the Abundant Communities Edmonton program for the Sep-
tember Board meeting, including information regarding the spe-
cific challenges/barriers for community leagues to participating in 
the ACE program.  It was requested that the report include statis-
tical information regarding how many and which leagues are cur-
rently participating, how long they have been participating, how 
many leagues have stopped participating etc., and include a city-
wide map if possible.  

In Progress 

2019/07/11 10.0 District Updates 
EFCL office to contact EMSA requesting a meeting regarding the 
recent EMSA soccer registration changes.   
L. Cunningham-Shpeley to explore options regarding engaging an 
external consultant to assist the EFCL and community leagues in 
managing their relationships with EMSA.   

 

In Progress 

2019/07/11 10.0 District Updates 
C. Shannon to ask the MPDP Coordinator to contact M. Gosselin 
directly regarding details of the MPDP Workshop follow-up.   

 

2019/08/10 4.0 B’nai Brith and Jewish Federation Correspondence 
Action Item:  Noted to include the letters received from the B’nai 
B’rith and Jewish Federation, as well as the EFCL’s response letter 
to League Presidents as attachments to the August Special Board 
meeting minutes and/or in the next agenda package for infor-
mation.   
 
Action Item:  To update the current suggested EFCL hall rental 
template that community leagues may use to include something 
regarding limiting the recording of meetings/events in community 
league halls for the purpose of public broadcasting on social me-
dia, electronic communication, or other forms of media broad-
casting.   
  
Action Item:  L. Cunningham-Shpeley to follow-up with the Alber-
ta Muslim Public Affairs Council (AMPAC) regarding releasing a 
statement in this regard.  

 
Done 

 
 
 
 
 
 

In Progress 
 
 
 
 
 

In Progress 

2019/08/10 7.0 Other Business 
Action Item:  L. Cunningham-Shpeley/C. Johnson to research and 
clarify what currently compels leagues to observe the EFCL Code 
of Ethics.  
 
Action Item:  L. Cunningham-Shpeley to consult with the EFCL 
legal council, if necessary, regarding appropriate language 
around hall rentals.   

In Progress 


